PAGE  
36


For the Attention of Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP 


From:    jjls@bigpond.com          To the new Qld Premier
To:         The Premier 

Sent:      Monday, September 17, 2007 10:13 AM

Subject: Fw: STILL OUR CONCERNS

Maybe with a lady in charge we may get some justice that has been denied to us all under the last premier.

The Tierney's

 

  jjls@bigpond.com

 Jim Tierney - We also hope after what we have been through with your predecessor Pitt your response will not be from a policy advisor or any other advisor.


So is this all we are worth another policy advisor Lee Norris.
We read in the Cairns Post that you said -                                                                                            “the councils allowed people to have a say and express their views on disability services. 
Previous councils had made a positive impact and contributed to government decision making."
Nothing could be further from the truth as far as Judith and me are concerned.

Dear Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP

It seems like we are going to go through the same procedures as we did with Minister Warren Pitt - policy advisor - policy advisor - policy advisor but never a direct response from the appointed Minister.

We ask this of you Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP is our numerous problems not important enough to respond to us again directly. 
Why we ask do Ministers want to be in office yet respond via policy advisor - policy advisor - policy advisor!!!
Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP we do not want to start another political merry – go round  with you avoiding us as we are tired of getting treated with contempt from Ministers in this government if you as the Minister for Communities do not have the time to respond to us personally then why are you there? 

We are not interested in what any of your advisors think or say as you are our Minister.
If you [NOT A POLICY ADVISOR] as our elected Minister of Communities cannot find the time to read this below then we have no human rights?                    
I suffer from Chronic PTSD caused by a negligent hospital procedure in NSW by another individual’s contempt for my welfare. This does not automatically mean I am a Conspiracy theorist or anti any thing - people with disabilities have human rights too most forget.    
My wife was medically retired from her position as a NSW Director of psychiatric hospitals AND IS ALSO MY CARER

SHE had a nervous breakdown caused by the bullying from Maree Fell Society Cairns administrator and Society’s Jerry McAuliffe and their ceo Peter Maher. 


I have a disability what I asked of Mr Pitt as I am now asking of you and that is - what happens to me NOW! Do I have no Human rights because I have a disability? 

My wife and me have been slandered repeatedly by this statement that every politician in Qld keep saying and this is – “The service which demonstrated that the gym users had changed considerably, impacting on the availability of the gym to the original target group. The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 
How dare any Ministers repeat these false statements how dare any of you when as everyone I have informed Internationally and in Australia clearly know Society ceo Maher and Society McAuliffe and Society expert bully Maree Fell closed Vinnies Gym because I blew the whistle on their bullying and  harassment and stealing.

Another policy advisor Lee Norris sends me a letter saying I have made allegations regarding the closure of a Gymnasium I never conditionally donated equipment for a 

Gymnasium as I am not a circus performer. 
I am a qualified Olympic Weightlifting Coach.

I am a professional licensed boxing trainer I am a qualified bodybuilding trainer, I am a highly qualified Martial Arts instructor.

I spent three years teaching anger management to INCARCERATED individuals in a Maximum security prison in NSW because the correctional officers were getting bashed at will. Through my Martial Arts experience I have spent literally years researching rape then founded my own Anti-Rape programmes to help women being raped and bashed. 

I have owned and run Fitness centres and boxing facilities in England and Australia for over 40 years. 

I have never owned a Gymnasium or had Gymnasium equipment if a policy advisor does not know the difference how can he advise me on anything?

My wife and me donated Thousands and Thousands of dollars worth of Fitness / Boxing equipment to the then Qld St Vincent de Paul State president Timothy O’Connor specifically for the disadvantaged in CAIRNS. Below is Timothy’s email address for any confirmation Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au.                
We donated all the equipment that made up the facility called Vinnies Gym to Timothy O’Connor with specific conditions and one of these conditions were it was only to be used for the DISADVANTAGED in the Cairns COMMUNITY.  
We did not donate it to Society BULLYS ceo Peter Maher or bully Jerry McAuliffe or Society Cairns administrator expert bully Maree Fell.

At the time of my donation to the Cairns community these bullies had no position as officials in this so - called charity. After Mr Smart decision on a Society CONDITIONAL SECRET REPORT stipulating my wife and me could not see this report. 

We were advised we could get a copy if we applied to the department of Freedom of Information! Do we live in North Korea? St Vincent de Paul by their Constitution and RULE are registered as a VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION for HUGE TAX CONCESSIONS our TAX – and their RULE clearly states –The Society must be run by volunteers and to be seen to be run by VOLUNTEERS- yet Mr Smart made a decision on a Society CONDITIONAL SECRET REPORT stipulating my wife and me could not see this report. 


 My wife was a voluntary Society Qld State Vice President I was an appointed Chairman of the Society’s Special Vinnies Gym committee and we are advised to go to the FOI department.
With every one covering up for these Society officials particularly Qld Ministers my wife Judith Tierney emailed Tim O’Connor for him to confirm our conditions with him with our donation of thousands and thousands of weightlifting and boxing equipment!
The main reason we did this is because when Society’s ceo Peter Maher’s mate           Paul Hogan the infamous Gym assessor came up to me and said he wanted to interview me in relation to a review on Vinnies Gym. 



The Society recognises that your client is a volunteer at the fitness centre, and as such, he is not responsible for the administrative operation of the fitness centre.

I donated all the equipment - I ALONE erected TONS and TONS of my donated weightlifting equipment.

I trained all Vinnies Gym instructors because of the special requirements needed by our special clients. 
Every programme used in Vinnies Gym belonged to me. 

I made available and implemented [FREE OF COURSE] my personal Anti- Rape programme in Vinnies Gym for females in Cairns. 

My wife and son Lee assisted many poor souls suffering from SCHIZOPHRENIA and other mental disorders in Vinnies Gym that Mr Pitt knew nothing of.
I run Vinnies Gym for four unpaid years as a VOLUNTER in this VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION.

And a mate of the Society’s ceo Paul Hogan wanted to interview ME!!!!

I made it totally clear to this 6 year experienced infamous Gym assessor Paul Hogan that before he does any assessing he would first of all have to know of the CONDITIONS THAT WENT WITH MY DONATION. 

Hogan said his mate the Society’s ceo Peter Maher had not made him aware there were conditions with my donation. 

And I told Hogan maybe it is because your mate Peter Maher was not employed by the Society at the time of my donation and McAuliffe was not an official then either.
I again made it clear to this 6 year experienced infamous Gym assessor Paul Hogan that if he contacted Tim O’Connor the Qld Society State President at the time of my donation he would know about the conditions, and until then how can he without the knowledge of my conditions make any review.


This lovely man was thrilled with the work Judith and me were doing via Vinnies Gym for the disadvantaged in Cairns. And they destroyed him too - he has said all any politician has to do is ask him about the conditions simple -



Judith Tierney email to the Qld Society State President Tim O’Connor at the time of my donation. 
From:                 jjls@bigpond.com
Date:                   Monday, 16 April 2007 10:28 PM
To:                    O'CONNOR, Timothy Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au    
Subject:             I will not go away till bullys of women are exposed
Nothing to say to me Timothy?




If anyone reading this below from a true gentleman makes the false statement of why the Society closed Vinnies Gym we will SUE them. 

As we have had people covering up for these thieves and bullys.


TIM O’CONNOR email to Judith Tierney showing the true colours of some of these deceitful officials.
as many of the people who have wronged you and Jimmy have done the same to me and I have no wish to have contact with them. 


From:     O'CONNOR, Timothy Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au                
Date:     Wednesday, 18 April 2007 6:31 PM
To:         Judith Tierney <jjls@bigpond.com>
Subject:  RE: I will not go away till bullys of women are exposed
 

 HI Judy

 It is not a case that I have nothing to say but rather I have on involvement with the organisation or contact with anyone associated with that organisation as many of the people who have wronged you and Jimmy have done the same to me and I have no wish to have contact with them. 
 On  a personal level I am struggling to cope with my youngest son who has significant mental health issues including severe depression and anxiety complicated by  suffering from Asperger syndrome. 
 

I think that you know  from your past professional background how demanding that can be on a family and trying to hold down a job. 
 On  a personal level I injured back at work  and I now have a damaged back with ongoing pain and I also have a heart condition.
 I wish you and Jimmy well for the future.
 

regards 
Tim    


Dear Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP these deceitful Society officials have deprived your disadvantaged Cairns citizens of thousands and thousands of dollars worth of equipment I made available for them. 

So as our Community Minister can you make this Society [claiming to help the poor] return my donated equipment back to the poor and disadvantaged of YOUR COMMUNITY that I donated it too.

And not let it remain sit rotting in ship containers put there out of spite by Jerry McAuliffe, Peter Maher and Maree Fell.


Tim O’Connor Qld Society State President is the Gentleman that agreed to all our conditions with our donation to the Cairns disadvantaged community. 
From:        O'CONNOR, Timothy              Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au    

Date:         Thursday, 27 September 2007 7:22 AM

To:             Judith Tierney 
Subject:     Out of Office AutoReply: I will be waiting
I away oin Annual leave and will return to work on the  05/11/07 and all enquiries should go to Kellie Campbell who is acting in my position



John Wiener St Vincent de Paul Rockhampton diocesan president 
From:           Wiener John wienerj@bigpond.com 
Date:            Thursday, 1 March 2007 5:59 PM 
To:                Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com
Subject:         RE: I though you were different 
Hi Judy & Jim 

Sorry that I took so long to get back to you, I have been away; I am not in a position of any influence within the Society at this point in time. 
                                                                                                                                                            It hurts me greatly to be aware of the anguish and suffering that you are both going through and my not being able to do anything to help you other than to listen.  
I have spoken to the state president tonight and he assures me that all of the gym equipment is available to you wish to take it off the Society's hands.                                        
Please consider taking up this offer it may enable you to in some way continue what you started. 

Good luck with your visit with the Bishop tomorrow, I will pray for you both 

Your friend 
John Wiener 
Rockhampton diocesan president

Cairns Bishop James Foley informed me he had contacted Society’s Jerry McAuliffe and asked him to return all the equipment removed from Vinnies Gym to a property belonging to the Catholic Church. In their haste to close the gym and clear the building Maher and McAuliffe took away personal property belonging to many individuals from Cairns. Bishop James Foley told McAuliffe that he would pay all the expenses needed for this operation and as Jim Tierney is the only one that knows what should be there I could go after the delivery on Catholic ground away from McAuliffe and make sure all the property was returned to the rightful owners.
McAuliffe told Bishop James Foley he would only conform to this arrangement if I signed an AS IS DOCUMENT. 
I would not take a chance signing an AS anything when it comes to trusting Jerry McAuliffe. 

I was not prepared to take the responsibility of other people’s property not being there so made it clear to Bishop James I would not even consider this arrangement.
I also informed Bishop James Foley that Maher and McAuliffe took away EQUIPMENT belonging to a specific government department that should not have been in Vinnies Gym anyway. When I revealed the name of the government department to Bishop James he was angered by the response he had received from McAuliffe. 
When I finally inform Qld Police these specific Society officials will be in more trouble than they would ever expect.  
Now I have informed you with the above Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP this week I will give Qld police the name of government department, then I will wait and see the response from Maher and McAuliffe as they think they are untouchable!



ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?

From:             Rodney & Veronica Killick                                                    

Sent:               Friday, 10 March 2006 9:46 AM
To:                 Patricia
Subject:          RE: Veronica Killick
To think a charity like that has control over disadvantaged people in the community.

 Let’s hope the new gym venture can provide the service to the community that a gro0up like SVDP should.

 

Regards

Veronica Killick

RVK Maintenance

Ph: 0417 609 994

FX: 07 4033 0923

The ALH GROUP through Veronica Killick from had donated a huge amount of items to Judith Tierney for Vinnies Gym [not the Society] when she found out McAuliffe and Peter Maher closed Vinnies Gym without informing anyone. Naturally wanted to know where all the donated items costing many thousands of dollars for Vinnies Gym were!

Veronica Killick                                          ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?

Human Resources &
Compliance Manager
344 Mulgrave Road
CAIRNS QLD 4870
Ph: 07 4054 1464
FX: 07 4033 2038
MB: 0417 609 994

A group decision was made to support the gym situated off Martyn Street.

As a result of our fundraising on the first occasion we paid for the flooring in the boxing ring.

It was a wonderful satisfying experience to be involved in and on visiting the gym we got to meet the staff and a few of the kids training there. I felt a real sense of achievement.

Following the first donation the following year I spoke with Jim and Judy and they let me know that they were building a new kitchen and laundry off the side of the gym.

It was decided that we would focus on raising enough money to equip this extension as much as possible.

In the end we were able to donate a number of white goods and crockery, cutlery, glassware, appliances, i.e. toasters, kettles and a sack full of various foods, including coffee etc.

From what I have read in the media, I am of the understanding that the gym has closed down and is not going to reopen. I am just wondering what St Vinnies has done with all the equipment as I have heard that a group is willing to reopen the gym again and I would think that St Vinnies would want to support another group who is willing to financially support the homeless and disadvantaged youth in Cairns.

On the first day we toured the gym after donating the boxing ring mat, an employee of St Vinnies had told us that the, majority of the equipment had been donated by Jim Tierney. 
WE THOUGHT THIS WAS WONDERFUL THAT AN INDIVIDUAL WOULD SHOW THAT MUCH FAITH IN A SINGLE COMMUNITY MINDED PROJECT. 

Majority of big business in this country wouldn’t even make that sort of donation.  

So in conclusion I am a little confused that the, majority of the equipment was donated by Jim Tierney and the ALH group, but you are not willing to donate the equipment on to a group willing to take over where you left off.
Wouldn’t it be of benefit to your organisation to assist another group to help the disadvantaged youth when you say are no longer able to?

Veronica Killick …………VERONICA HAS NEVER RECEIVED A RESPONSE TO THIS LETTER –
From:       Judith Tierney                
Date:          Thursday, 8 March 2007 8:38 PM

To:           patriciacj@bigpond.com.au 

Subject:   Make them tell the truth

fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au
McAuliffe's email
 

Trish, 
pass on to Veronica the Bishop told me tonight that St Vincent de Paul's McAuliffe is selling all the kitchen and other stuff she donated to the gym in two weeks. 
That is if it has not already been pinched by one of these thieves - Tell her they have said publicly she or the ALH group did not donate anything period.
 

Judy told Dean Lock that Veronica's group donated lots of things that are missing.
 

The reason is that the ceo Peter Maher lied to Dean lock, owner of the building that housed Vinnies Gym - Maher told Dean lock that he personally through the Society bought the kitchen and white goods and all the other stuff the ALH group gave to the gym.
 

This was in response to Dean Lock asking Maher where all the equipment was if he paid for it as it was not in the building after the gym closed. 
 

I will give you McAuliffe's email so Veronica can tell these thieves and liars to return the stuff that was donated to the gym to her or the group- especially after Peter Maher lied to Dean Lock. 
 

Dean Lock complained to Maher so Maher thinking no one would find out told Dean Lock to stop complaining as he did well out of the Society with him buying all the gear the ALH group donated.
 

Trish tell her not to let these thieves and women bullys walk, they will not expect the ALH group 
or Veronica to know about their deceit.
 

JIM


ALLEGATIONS LEE NORRIS SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR? I think not!!


From:                Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com 

Date:                 Sunday, 9 September 2007 9:48 PM

To:                     chancery@ado.syd.catholic.org.au 

Subject:            These individuals caused me to have a nervous breakdown
Dr Michael Casey

PRIVATE SECRETARY TO CARDINAL PELL

 

 On arrival at Vinnies Gym, I was confronted by a man who introduced himself as Paul Hogan. He said he had been sent by the St Vincent de Paul CEO (Peter Maher), to do an assessment of the Gym and its activities, and that he wanted to interview everyone including me. 
I said I was not prepared to be interviewed by him but would speak with him about the gym. 

I was at this time a St Vincent de Paul State Vice President and had not been informed of his arrival. 

He stated to me that Jim (my husband), i.e. Jim Tierney, who donated the equipment (with conditions), set up all equipment, and ran the facility as a volunteer for 4 years, had  “got up too many noses”, and that the CEO did not think boxing was a good image for St Vincent de Paul.

From home I rang the State President to ask what was going on. 

He said the CEO had told him that Jim had king hit a child and the Society needed to take action. 

I also spoke to the CEO who said he had personally sent registered letters informing people involved with the gym of the arrival of Paul Hogan. 

These so called registered letters have never turned up. 

When I asked him about his statement of Jim king hitting a child his reply was “no comment”. 
He has been asked again about this statement by me and Jim’s solicitor, he continues to say 
“no comment”.

The Society subsequently closed Vinnies Gym, announcing through the local paper the gym was not being used for the reasons it was set up for. 

This was a lie. 

The Society however did not show any consideration or concern for the people who had been using the facility. 

Many of these people were street dwellers, mental health clients, disabled from the Endeavour Foundation, and general disadvantaged from the community. 

When Mr Maher was asked by one of the instructors what they could say to these people his words were “life’s tough”, this from a man who professed to be concerned for the image of the Society.

Judith Tierney 
ALLEGATIONS LEE NORRIS SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR? I think not!

THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors to the Society state…
We are instructed that your client has not been requested to provide any details of attendance of indigenous youth at the fitness centre. The Society recognises that your client is a volunteer at the fitness centre, and as such, he is not responsible for the administrative operation of the fitness centre. Accordingly, the Society does not accept that any allegations made against your client were motivated by your client refusing to provide information in this respect. 

There are four witnessed Statutory Declarations to Prime Minister John Howard and Qld Premier and letters to Justice Murphy in Sydney stating we had been requested to provide fraudulent details of attendance of indigenous youth at the fitness centre enabling this deceitful Society to apply for government grants. 



SOCIETY RULE                                      EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES
The Society being a voluntary organisation must always be controlled and seen to be controlled by voluntary people. 

With this in mind titles like executive director, executive secretary, etc., may at times give a wrong impression to organisations not conversant with our methods of operation. Accordingly administrative titles like general secretary or liaison officer are preferred.

National Council Decision, June 198O. 


The Society recognises that your client is a volunteer at the fitness centre, and as such, he is not responsible for the administrative operation of the fitness centre. 

REFER TO EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES. IF JIM TIERNEY DID NOT RUN VINNIES GYM WHO DID? NO ONE IN THIS SOCIETY HAD BEEN INSIDE A GYM NEVER MIND RUN ONE!!!!




ARTICLE 32 -                              SPECIAL WORKS

Special works arise out of conference activity and are an example of mutual help and solidarity in that conference co-operate in the carrying out of good works.

A special work is desirable where a conference, or a group of conferences, finds a need that cannot be satisfied within the normal scope of conference activity and there is an opportunity and capacity for person- to​ person contact.  
It must be financed after budgeting for the normal activities of the conference. 


JIM TIERNEY WAS AN APPOINTED SOCIETY CHAIR PERSON ON VINNIES GYM SPECIAL WORKS.



CLOWNS FIRST CLASS THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors to the Society 

The Society recognises that your client is a VOLUNTEER at the Fitness Centre, and as such, he is not responsible for the administrative operation of the fitness centre.



SOCIETY RULE                                      EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES
The Society being a voluntary organisation must always be controlled and seen to be controlled by voluntary people. 



THE LAW OFFICE                          P.O. Box 1927, CAIRNS 4870
                                       1ST FLOOR, 91-93 GRAFTON STREET, CAIRNS,
                   QUEENSLAND, AUSTRALIA

                           TEL: 0740314555 FAX: 0740314384
                             E:-M1AIL: lagois@lamaro.com.au
     A.B.N. 94 540 511 271

OUR REF. JEM: KJN:71721

YOUR REF.

5 September 2005

 Mr & Mrs Tierney

46 Oleander Street                                                                                                                                 

HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4878

Dear Sir/Madam,

re:                      DEFAMATION - VINNY'S GYM CAIRNS
  We refer to the above matter and now enclose copy of letter from Thynne & McCartney for your attention.
Upon receipt of this correspondence, would you please contact our office to make an appointment with Mr Magoffin to discuss this letter.

Yours faithfully

THE LAW OFFICE

JOHN MAGOFFIN
PARTNERS - ANTHONY LAGOIS * JOHN MAGOFFIN

2 November 2005 - The Society rejects your assertion that the equipment is your property.

THYNNE & MACARTNEY                                                COPY
MEMBER OF THE KENNEDY STRANG LEGAL GROUP

2 November 2005 
BY EMAIL: jjls@bigpond.com

Jim & Judy Tierney

46 Oleander Street 

HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4870

Dear Mr & Mrs Tierney

Gymnasium Equipment at Vinnies Fitness Centre

We refer to your undated correspondence received by us last week and your email of yesterday. The purpose of this letter is to respond solely to the issues you raise in relation to the gymnasium equipment at Vinnies Fitness Centre ('the equipment'). We will respond to the other issues that you have raised in doe course.

The Society rejects your assertion that the equipment is your property

21 November 2005 - Why does the Society need our permission to gift what they state above on 2 November 2005 is not ours? They are prepared to gift the gymnasium equipment to Gumba Gumba on the terms and conditions set out in the enclosed deed (in triplicate). This is what Qld police minister Judy Spence stated was a release document!! We refused to sign this gagging order and return all the nonsense back to THYNNE & MACARTNEY. How specious is this?

2 November 2005 it is not our property - 21 November 2005 it becomes our property again if we sign a gagging order. 
These are the appropriate words that go with this offer by this Society = Specious – fallacious – erroneous – unsubstantiated – incomprehensible – unintelligible – enigmatic – bewildering!!!!

THYNNE & MACARTNEY        MEMBER OF THE KENNEDY STRANG LEGAL GROUP

21 November 2005

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Jim & Judy Tierney

46 Oleander Street 

HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4870

Dear Mr & Mrs Tierney

Gymnasium Equipment

We refer to our telephone discussion on 10 November 2005. We are instructed by St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland that they are prepared to gift the gymnasium equipment to Gumba Gumba on the terms and conditions set out in the enclosed deed (in triplicate). If you are agreeable to the terms of the proposed gift, please sign each copy of the deed where indicated in the presence of a witness (other than yourselves). You may wish to seek independent legal advice in relation to the terms of the deed before signing. Please return all three signed copies of the deed to us in the enclosed stamped self addressed envelope. We will return an original copy of the deed to you once it has been signed by all parties.
Yours faithfully

Doug Spence 

Senior Consultant

Enclosure(s)

PREVIOIUS ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris
THESE ARE THE CLOWNS EXPECTED TO RETREIVE FOR THE POOR IN CAIRNS THE     $130 Million + illegally given away by just the Cairns branch of the Society. 


Since the program's inception in 2000, disadvantaged people from all ages have used the facility as individuals, and as part of user paying groups. 
I understand that St Vincent De Paul's decision to close the service was based on a review of the service which demonstrated that the gym users had changed considerably, impacting on the availability of the gym to the original target group.
The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 



I have pages and pages of thank you references from the many that participated in my ANTI-RAPE PROGRAMME that I received no money from. I trained the Vinnies Gym trainers because we had clients of special needs as well as numerous other people in numerous other things that I am qualified in.
Mr Pitt or Mr Smart nor any of the Society officials ever went near Vinnies Gym because of the clients we were helping. And we are extremely offended by any accusation aimed at our work in Vinnies Gym from people that have made, or continue to make about my wife Vinnies Instructors and myself and we are now seeking legal aid to have these FALSE STATEMENTS BEING MADE AGAIN

Yet Pitt and Smart can say and decide - the review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 
Mr Smart’s decision was false and if it takes me the rest of my life I will prove they covered up for this Catholic charity. 


Maybe we should become convicted drug traffickers and get some credit this is appalling behaviour how dare you agree with Pitt and Smart saying - the review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 
HOW DARE YOU!

Pitt defends character reference for trafficker                                                                   
James O’Loan   oloan@tcp.newsltd.com.au 
MEMBER for Mulgrave Warren Pitt has defended his decision to provide a character reference for a convicted drug trafficker who was jailed recently.

Mr Pitt says the written reference he provided to Cairns Supreme Court for amphetamines trafficker 

Jason Wayne Maitland of Edmonton was not a show of support for his actions.

“I provided a reference for Jason so that the court was aware of some of his better qualities,” Mr Pitt said.

Maitland, 43, sold $10,300 worth of ecstasy, methamphetamine and LSD to an undercover policeman at his Portsmith work shed from July to December 2004.

Last Friday Justice Stanley Jones sentenced him to three years’ jail with eligibility for parole after six months.

Mr Pitt said he had known Maitland and his family “for many years” and acknowledged the trafficker committed serious crimes for which he was now paying.

“I want to be clear – providing a reference should not be construed as condoning the offence.”  He said he had provided hundreds of references for his constituents since becoming the local member 17 years ago.   





Maybe if this Minister recognised the donations given to his community from 

Judith and Jim Tierney and the work they have done for the disadvantaged and mentally ill in this Ministers community he would not have be so enthusiastic in repeating lies he was told from his friends from St Vincent de Paul.


 I had never met Mr Pitt or Mr Smart they were never aware of what went on in Vinnies Gym. Mr Smart made a LIFE ALTERING decision on a SECRET RESPONSE from this Society. 
Are you people aware this Society is a VOLUNTARY ORGANISTION for huge tax concessions, and its Constitution and RULE state the Society being a Voluntary Organisation must always be controlled by volunteers and seen to be controlled by VOLUNTEERS.

This is a St Vincent de Paul highly paid ceo telling me a volunteer and chairperson of the St Vincent de Paul "Vinnies Gym" special works that donated all the equipment with specific conditions to Qld St Vincent de Paul State president Timothy O’Connor.                                   

Set it up alone, and run for four years. 

This Qld society ceo lied and defamed me stating he had sent a registered letter to me banning me the gym because I king hit a child. 

No such letter ever arrived at my address.

When this so-called ceo realised he could not bully me he had to cover his lies and this was the letter he used.  
EVERY ONE IN CAIRNS KNOWS MAHER AND McAuliffe and Maree Fell closed VINNIES GYM because I blew the whistle on their bullying and stealing of Cairns citizens property to Prime Minister John Howard. 
Also to Qld Work Place Health & Safety not that they helped as they are still covering up foe these bullys. It may be OK if you are a Catholic and bully?


From:      Peter Maher peter.maher@svdp-qld.org.au  

Date:      Tuesday, 2 August 2005 6:40 PM

To:         Judy Tierney (E-mail).jjls@bigpond.com 

Cc:     'Jerry McAuliffe' fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au. 
Subject: Your current involvement with SVDP Cairns Gym

Jim

Following advice from you and Judy that you did not receive my correspondence of 10th June, I understand that your involvement with the Gym has continued as normal.

I have spoken to Michael McKeown, the state president and Jerry McAuliffe, Cairns Diocesan President about the original request in the letter dated 10th June that you refrain from visiting the gym. Given that you have continued your involvement in the gym and that the independent review currently undertaken by Paul Hogan is keen to focus on exactly how things are currently operating, the society is happy for you at this stage to continue in your voluntary capacity at the gym.

I look forward to positive outcomes from the review for all concerned and would appreciate your full cooperation to ensure that worthwhile recommendations are forthcoming.

Peter





From:                Complaints Complaints <Complaints@cmc.qld.gov.au>
Date:                 Friday, 7 September 2007 10:06 AM
To:                   jjls@bigpond.com 
Subject:           YOUR CONCERNS

 

 Dear Ms Tierney
RE: YOUR CONCERNS 

Thank you for your e-mails of 27 August 2007 in which you listed concerns raised previously with us in emails dated 2 and 9 July 2007 about the conduct of officers of the St Vincent de Paul Society.

We have carefully considered the information you gave us in your e-mails. 

As outlined in our letter to you of 17 July 2007, the CMC is unable to assist you in this matter because the St Vincent de Paul Society is not a unit of public administration as defined by the Crime and Misconduct Act 2001.


Please refer to the information attached to that email for an outline of the CMC's jurisdiction.
Because you remain aggrieved, you may wish to seek your own legal advice about the matter.
Yours sincerely

COMPLAINTS SERVICES



Dr Michael Casey
PRIVATE SECRETARY TO CARDINAL PELL
 Dear Dr Casey,
 

We received this email today.
Why can members of this Society destroy my faith along with my mental health, destroy women's lives, steal and bully at will, harass elderly ladies, lie to the citizens of Cairns. 
I recently started The Stable FNQ a non - to- profit organisation to allow my husband Jim and I to keep helping the mentally ill that no one cares about, street kids and the poor, the disadvantaged yet Jerry McAuliffe pays from donated money to the Society for the poor to store my husbands and other person's equipment in sea containers here in Cairns rotting away. 

We need my husband's equipment to use now at The Stable FNQ my husband does all this work unpaid, so why can these person's keep trying to destroy us and give others the opportunity to bad mouth our Church please Dr Casey help us as Cairns Bishop James Foley is treated with no respect.  
I personally find this disgusting behaviour after Bishop James Foley has bent over backwards to resolve all this.

I will wait in anticipation for your help.

 

Yours respectfully

 

Judith Tierney




Timothy O’Connor was the Qld St Vincent de Paul State President at the time my husband donated many thousands of dollars of equipment and erected alone all this equipment that made up the facility called Vinnies Gym in Cairns. This facility consisted of a professional equipped fitness centre and professional boxing gym; my husband managed this facility for four years as a volunteer.                                               
My husband’s donation was given with conditions to Timothy O’Connor. This was before the Society had a CEO called Maher that knew nothing about the conditional donations excepted by Timothy O’Connor. Qld Society officials wanted the gym instructors to falsify indigenous numbers using Vinnies gym in order to get government grants. 
The three Vinnies gym instructors and my husband had witnessed signed Statutory Declarations exposing this request to Prime Minister John Howard and Qld Premier.   

This and the horrendous bullying from Cairns society administrator Maree Fell reported to Qld Work Place Health & Safety by my husband was the only reason CEO Maher and Far North diocesan president Mcauliffe closed Vinnies Gym. 
They both are pathological liars McAuliffe is still spending donated money for the poor to store my husband’s and other people’s equipment in sea containers rotting away here in Cairns, my husband has made it clear to the Society he will sue them if they sell his and other individuals property. 
This is why my dear friend Cairns Bishop James Foley is still trying desperately to resolve this whole appalling affair and surely anyone reading this can see why my husband will not let this appalling behaviour go.                               
I also have a copy of the memorandum of the four hour tele-conference I had with Society member barrister Jack Williams of the illegally giving away of 130 million dollars. I requested Tim O’Connor to come forward to confirm my husband’s conditions they had with my husband’s donation. 



From:                   Selwyn Johnston                                                     

Date:                    Monday, 18 June 2007 11:04 AM

To:                      jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject:                Re: independent 

 

Hi Jim

Thank you for your e-mail, and may I say from the outset, if just 50% of what has occurred in your series of e-mail is correct, this is certainly a sad indictment of an organisation which professes to be Christian oriented. May I suggest that you document these incidents in sequential date order, as it took me almost an hour to read your lengthy e-mail by having to jump between e-mails in an effort to maintain continuity of the events. Having done that, may I also suggest that you contact either ACA (Nine network), This Day Tonight (SEVEN network), 4 Corners  (ABC). I am unaware of a TEN network current affairs program but you may call them and check! This is a horrendous account of real stories that can, will and have, affected the lives of genuine giving volunteers who are at the mercy of an apparent hierarchy obsessed with POWER... and fueled with taxpayer dollars!!! As you have already correctly identified, the organisation in question and the party politicians who you have been in contact with have all told you to '... go to blazes, don't want to know about it' (my words not theirs)!
SO... go public, via TV! It certainly would make a great current affairs story! If I can be of further assistance... just YELL.
Respectfully 
Selwyn





For the personal attention of Mr Smart CPU unit from a still confused Jim Tierney.

Mr Smart I could not understand a word some one other than you sent me from the CPU unit.

I got an expert LINGUISTIC FRIEND OF MINE to decipher this report for me.                                      

I know I am not stupid yet nothing in this official report made sense. 

What it did do was confirm what Dear Professor Brian Martin Wollongong University

[Whistleblowers] made me aware of how political officials - when answering extremely important issues raised to them send a pseudo report stating absolutely nothing only making them look as if they have done something moral about extremely moral issues!!!!!!!! 



WHAT IS YOUR CONCLUSION OR OPINION OF CPU LETTER I SENT YOU? 
Hi Jim, for a start this Mr Smart had no right making a decision of this importance on a SECRET CONDITIONAL RESPONSE FROM THIS VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION. 

And the only way you could reply was by TO APPLYING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION – TELL THEM WE ARE NOT LIVING IN NORTH KOREA.          
1st paragraph -

They are acknowledging your complaint that the gym was not closed due to the review but because you exposed them as bullies and thieves.

2nd paragraph -
The bullying and stealing is not their problem…they are only going to focus on the Vinnies own report. (Oh boy…..)
2nd paragraph -
Vinnies gave Mr Smart a copy of a secret conditional report that you could not see nonsense sue him through legal aid that is what I would do.
3rd paragraph -

They came up with the following conclusions

Neither you nor Vinnies have provided any information to support your claim. 

Because they don’t fund Anti - Rape they won’t/can’t investigate it. 

They conveniently ignored the only reason you mentioned Anti-Rape was Pitt 

{Honourable MP please} that publicly/officially stated Vinnies closed it because it {Vinnies Gym} was not getting used for the purpose it was opened.                                  

Pitt never imagined you would see a copy of this official statement ministers are supposed to be impartial yet you can prove this not to be the case with your copy of Pitt’s report to Mary Triant.

They will find it hard to ignore this topic now as you can prove Pitt was not impartial period.

Vinnies and they are concerned about people in the industry without a blue card….. 
(Basically they are hinting you don’t have one…They probably could have looked that up instead of wasting a paragraph). 
As Brian Martin has told you before this is normal behaviour for these individuals… scare tactics  




So send them a copy of your blue card and see how they respond.
Also worried about accredited instructors and courses…. (Another hint) again scare tactics again... Show them just how much qualifications you have and wait for respond.

The report must have stated you were given an opportunity to provide input and….your Certificates /qualifications/blue card……but you refused to. 
You sent those copies of you reporting St Vincent de Paul solicitor’s lies {despite request ECT} to the Law Commission. 
I remember reading they said St Vincent de Paul CEO Peter Maher was responsible as he gave the instructions to these briefs that is why briefs get away with stating lies on official documents they just follow instructions.

4th paragraph -

You should have been told CPU don’t investigate bullying, you should have complained to the Anti-Discrimination or Department of Employment and Industrial Relations…he apologises for any inconvenience (nice of him) makes me wonder  if Fraser Boyle  was moved conveniently or asked?   
They also know females involved have all this documented with the invisible man in WPH&S covering for Pitt!  

5th paragraph 
They have recommended Vinnies give you a copy of the report to help clear things up. (Recommendation only… this is nonsense after condemning you and Judith’s work in Vinnies Gym…. Get legal aid and sue them.)
You know whose side they would be on before you started all this… Recommendation only proves this …they know Vinnies will cover up ….appalling behaviour tell John Howard now these champagne socialist are getting dropped in the west but keep at the lying bastards.  
The rest is are you happy with CPU’s handling of your complaint.

Ask them handling of what complaint?

Let me know how you go as I know many law students and they would jump at an opportunity to investigate this type of case with this being government issues good experience for them.

Cheers                 




To: Philj.Smart@disability.qld.gov.au               ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?

Judy Tierney

jjls@bigpond.com

It was as an appointed St Vincent de Paul Qld State Vice President that I witnessed this disgusting behaviour of these officials.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that the independent GYM reviewer Hogan a friend of St Vincent de Paul CEO Maher, stated to me that one of the reasons Maher closed the gym was my husband "got up to many noses” and I hope you people are not accusing me of lying.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I sat in a four hour tele-conference wasting my time listening to Jack Williams retired barrister and life long member of the society, with him stating to the Qld council members that if they did not start legal proceeding to retrieve $130 million dollars given away illegally he would make this public and so he did with the help of the Australian newspaper.
I have a copy of this memorandum!

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I can prove the society CEO Maher lied again when he made it public that it was a unanimous decision made by the all members of the Qld state council it was not an unanimous decision at all.
It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I was with my husband when he taped the interview with Qld Inspector Swan and Qld detective Sheridan Heaton.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I witnessed the Cairns society's Maree Fell harass and bully Francine Kubanek youth coordinator, Rhonda Wallace.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I witnessed with others, Maree Fell harass a very elderly lady volunteer demanding this lady to forge Maree Fells signature.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I reported huge amounts of stealing from donated goods to Qld St Vincent de Paul’s State President Michael McKeown.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that Michael McKeown told me CEO Maher had sent registered letters to my husband banning him from Vinnies Gym because CEO Maher stated publicly in front of witnesses that my husband KING HIT A CHILD.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that Hogan gym reviewer friend of CEO Maher confirmed with me that CEO Maher stated he HAD sent my husband registered letters that have still not arrived.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I asked Maree Fell to stop allowing sealed food packages being opened and put into plastic bags with volunteers bare hands then handed out to the public.
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I escorted Rhonda Wallace that was bullied by Maree Fell so much to Qld Work Place Health & Safety department and to the anti-discrimination department.
 It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President I went with my husband and Rhonda Wallace to meet with Qld Work Place Health & Safety department Steve Lamb. 
 

It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President that I sent registered documents to the Director of Qld Work Place Health & Safety department again with no response.
But more importantly I met with my friend Cairns Catholic Bishop James Foley that confirmed all my husbands donated equipment is still my husband's. 



St Vincent de Paul society's FNQ president McAuliffe is still paying for my husbands donated equipment but also some Cairns community’s member’s personal belongings that McAuliffe refuses to give back even after Qld police minister Spence knowing this is so.
 

While with Bishop James Foley I told him the real reason the society closed Vinnies Gym was my husband and three Vinnies Gym instructors informed our Prime Minister John Howard of harassment from society's official to falsify indigenous numbers to gain government grants, and my husband sent society's CEO Maher emails informing him of the amount of stealing bulling harassment 
 
It was as an appointed Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President when International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha all from the TV local news [I have the video] asks my husband to take his project overseas in poor countries for the society. 

That I witnessed the mentally ill being abused by St Vincent de Paul officials also in my appointed position as a St Vincent de Paul Qld State Vice President.
We are women that were bullied to the point of suicide, harassed daily, lied to, insulted. 
As a Professional Director of Psychiatric Hospitals having spent most of my life caring for men with psychiatric problems, believing that if I ever needed help Australian men would help me.
How wrong can one be?
I was brought up to believe Australian men cared for their women again how wrong can one be?
I am totally disgusted that you men could be so weak, so uncaring so callus and knowing all through this charade that you had no intention of helping us.
We will show you what real men will do for us.
 

A totally disgusted 
Judy Tierney 



A copy of the letter to Qld Work Place Health & Safety department and every other department that is supposed to deal with these issues.

Rhonda Wallace                                                                                                                                                         

Unit 10/24 Suhle Street                                                                                                   

Edmonton 

Qld. 4869                                                                                                                                              

07 40451800                                                                                                                          

0407966682.                                                                                                                                      

Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                                                                        

I was employed as a Depot manager for the Society of St Vincent de Paul for a number of years. I resigned from this position in May 2004 because the following reasons.                       
 I was consistently harassed by the administrator Mrs Maree Fell over issues I had no control over. The normal procedure was for, and had been for many years, that the depot manager would take home the depot vehicle in order to pick up volunteers and donations if need be, while travelling to or from work. 

With no reason or explanation Mrs Fell contacted me at work to inform me that I would no longer be allowed to drive the vehicle home.                           

Rumours were began and circulated among other staff members and volunteers.          

These rumours were concerning my sexuality, and so I should not be working for the Catholic society. I took legal advice and a letter was sent to one person who I knew to be involved in these matters. However it did not stop. Mrs Fell would fail to give me enough notice of pending meetings or time to compose a report for a certain meeting, and then embarrass me by making remarks about these issues in front of other staff and volunteers. 

Eventually I refused to attend meeting with Mrs Fell or the Diocesan President Marc King without my union rep being present.


One of the volunteers signed and had witnessed a Statutory Declaration stating he had witnessed two staff members speaking about this issue and then repeating it to a volunteer; this was given to the administrator. 

I attempted to have this matter dealt with by the Diocesan President Marc King, with no response. I had several days off work because of stress, twice I went to the hospital as a result of blood pressure.                                                                                                                
This constant intimidation and harassment eventually reduced me to such a desperate state, that I very seriously considered suicide. 

I was so depressed that I purchased the hose pipe and tape in order to kill myself in my car.  

I had also saved up sleeping tablets that had been prescribed to me.                             

At about this time I had found another job, and so handed in my resignation to the Diocesan President, he asked me to reconsider and prayed over me, which I did but when I returned the next day the administrator said it was too late my resignation was accepted.        

This was said to me in an intimidating way. 

To my knowledge the Statutory Declaration and my attempts to address these issues were never taken any further than the Administrators office.

It is only now that I am able to tell my friends of my contemplated suicide, and feel mentally able to address these issues. 

A friend of mine has recently told me that the Diocesan President Marc King, had said to him that he wished I would leave, as he didn’t want me in this job. 

This statement was made well before my resignation. 

I have copies of letters of support from volunteers, union rep. and the Solicitors letter.                   

I kept a record of all these issues on a day to day basis.                                                        

 

Yours truly,                                                                                                                                     

 Rhonda Wallace.   
ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?



From: Judith Tierney                                                                              To:     adult.guardian@justice.qld.gov.au                                                                        
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 1:23 PM           

Subject: Fw: Justice for all not just charities

I have been slandered by St Vincent de Paul's Qld CEO Maher as he instructed the Society’s solicitors to act on his lies against me - It has been said to my friends by 

St Vincent de Paul Far North president McAuliffe that I am a lunatic - St Vincent de Paul's Qld CEO Maher told lies to St Vincent de Paul solicitors to jeopardise my ability to work with the youth.

My nationality is slandered continually by St Vincent de Paul officials in Ravenshoe. 
Les Smith a Society member asked me to help the youth in Ravenshoe that where boxing in a derelict railway shed. I went ahead and spent my own money on a boxing ring and free weights for the kids in Ravenshoe.
My wife as a Society official had $100,000 released from donated money for the poor to pay for a gym on Society land.             

When she went to see what was happening to the building it had not been pasted by council as it did not resemble the original planned building.
She asked who had altered the building plans for the gym she was told by a Society official we do not want a gym now and 

"We are not having that pommie BASTARD coming up here telling us what to do.”
I reported this to the Qld Anti-discrimination department and was told I was the wrong colour to have them help me, well I have had enough abuse so do something about it for me.

Jim Tierney





THIS IS A SOCIETY OFFICIAL JOHN WIENER

ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?

From:      Wiener, John <WienerJ@qal.com.au>
Date:        Wednesday, 16 August 2006 6:30 AM
To:            jjls@bigpond.com <jjls@bigpond.com>
Subject:    Hello from John Wiener

Jim, Judy

Thanks for sharing your troubles with me, I am afraid that I have been totally unaware of has transpired in Cairns on the Vinnies scene since our last meeting.
What can I say, I do believe in the organization and what it does at the grass roots levels in most areas, however the evil that exists in the upper sanctiums are something that the organisation needs to shed its self of if it is to servive as a caring orgaisation.
I through my hat in the ring at the recent election for State President, my sole purpose for doing so was to put a broom through the place, as you know I was not successfull.

It saddens me to know that good people like yourselves have been treated so badly, after you have given so much of yourselves to St. Vinnies

I can't appologize for the organisation but i will always hold the both of you in very high regard, Judy I still consider you as a very dear and treasured friend. and Jim you are to be admired for the stand that you have taken in defence of Judy.

I intend to continue my fight against the evil element within Vinnies as will a few other good men and women out there.

Jim & Judy look after yourselves, don't let other people destroy your faith in God keep your faith as a personal treasure between yourselves and our maker.

Please, if your desire, stay in contact I do not have a current contact number for you.

God Bless

Your Friend

John Wiener

QAL Utilities Area Capital Engineer
Ph.     07 49762486
Mob.  0408771747




This is from a Society official note the date - Thursday, 1 March 2007 5:59 PM 

From:          Wiener John wienerj@bigpond.com                                                                                            

Date:           Thursday, 1 March 2007 5:59 PM
To:              jjls@bigpond.com
Subject:      RE: I though you were different

Hi Judy Jim

 Sorry that I took so long to get back to you, I have been away; I am not in a position of any influence within the Society at this point in time.


It hurts me greatly to be aware of the anguish and suffering that you are both going through and my not being able to do anything to help you other than to listen.   

I have spoken to the state president tonight and he assures me that all of the 
gym equipment is available to you wish to take it off the Society's hands.                                                                                                        
Please consider taking up this offer it may enable you to in some way continue what you started.


Good luck with your visit with the Bishop tomorrow,                                                                                          
 I will pray for you both


Your friend


John Wiener                                                                                                                                         
St Vincent de Paul diocesan president  
 
ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor?    Society bully Maree Fell lying again.   
From:              T.A.Hartley <ceo@choices.org.au>

Date:                 Friday, 28 September 2007 3:26 PM

To:                   jjls@bigpond.com 
Subject:          st vinnies

Jim

Not long after we met I called St Vincents De Paul regarding the gym equipment, i was advised the equipment is being used for a gym in Ravenshoe.                                                                  The person i spoke with was Maree Fell if i remember correctly. The call was placed at circa 0930. 

I hope this helps. 

Go well Jim.        
T.A.Hartley
Chief Executive Officer                                                                                                                 Choice Australia Management Ltd.  



Yours in Christ, this is the Qld Society State President saying he has given away my property and numerous Cairns citizens’ property to an unnamed to an Aboriginal community. Credibility this officials have non. 


Jim                                                                                                                           Not long after we met I called St Vincents De Paul regarding the gym equipment, i was advised the equipment is being used for a gym in Ravenshoe.                                                                  The person i spoke with was Maree Fell if i remember correctly. The call was placed at circa 0930. 

Society Ravenshoe officials after me buying a boxing ring and weights told my wife “We are having that pommie Bastard coming here telling us what to do.”                                                             


St Vincent de Paul Society            

QUEENSLAND ABN 14211506904  

10 Merivale Street, South Brisbane Qld 4101                           

 PO Box 3351, South Brisbane Qld 4101

Tel 0730101000

 Fax 07 3010 1099

Email state.admin@svdpqld.org.au

 www.vinnies.org.au/qld
 20th September 2007                   Donation Hotline 13 18 12

 Hello Judy,

Thank you for your letter of the 6th inst.

All of the gym equipment has been given to an Aboriginal community where it is being used by the young people to increase their health and fitness.

As this was the original purpose the equipment was obtained for in the first place we felt that it was appropriate that it was put to this use.

The Society now considers this matter is closed.

 I feel it is now time for us all to move on and to continue to help those in most need.

Yours in Christ,

John Campbell 

State President



This is how foolish and dishonest and arrogant these St Vincent de Paul officials (Paid and Voluntary) are. This Jerry McAuliffe is a man that spent his life in banking foolishly confirming that Society ceo Peter Maher lied when he instructed THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors for the Society to start proceeding to send a Letter of demand to Ozcare to retrieve $130 million dollars that the Society gave away illegally.  ceo Peter Maher is a paid staff member of this VOLUNTARY ORGANASATION and by the Society’s Constitution and RULE needed the sanction of ALL the Qld 



State Council (Board of Directors) before instructing THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors for the Society to do anything. Maher being a liar and a conceited individual thinks he is so important he needs no sanction from anyone.  Peter Maher ceo lied to clear his wrongdoings by saying he had the sanction of ALL THE STATE COUNCIL MEMBERS (Board of Directors) and it was a unanimous decision of ALL THE STATE COUNCIL MEMBERS.

Here his mate Jerry McAuliffe the creature that closed Vinnies Gym because I gave him and Maree Fell a proper verbal tug realises his credibility is now at stake so sends the whole world this via me. "Campbell, John" <john.campbell@svdp-qld.org.au is the new Qld State President.


From: "Jerry McAuliffe" <fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au> (BE SUBPOENAED)
To: "Maher, Peter" peter.maher@svdp-qld.org.au
Cc: "Tierney, Judy" <jjls@bigpond.com>; "Richards, Peter" <gcc.prichards.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>;                            "O'Connor, Tim" <Timothy.OConnor@dcs.qld.gov.au>; "Moore, Brian" <brian.moore@svdp​qld.org.au>;               "McKeown, Michael" <state.admin@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Leach, Robert" <nth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au> “Kelly, Maurie" <mjk@gil.com.au>; "Hester, Kathryn" <kathryn@phoiberg.com.au>; "Guise,'Losa" <guisel@bigpond.com.au>; "Campbell, John" <john.campbell@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Beauchamp, Ron" <sth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>

Sent: 06 June 2005 14:30

Attach:_ AVG certification_.txt

Subject: Ozcare

Peter,

A few points I consider I should contribute towards this debate:

( At last State Council meeting I can recall saying I considered Mick had a point when he was concerned re legal action not having the sanction of the full State Council. My reason for saying this relates to concerns if minutes were to be subpoenaed by a court at a future date and the legal action could be deemed to be invalid. I don't have any legal advice on this, it was merely a concern.

( From my recollection, Maurie then weighed in and had a motion passed with words to the effect that State Council now supported the action and a vote of thanks was moved to those who had been working so hard on the Ozcare issue..1 stand corrected if my recollections are not exact as they are made without the benefit of minutes of the meeting. I guess this motion now at least places the action in minutes of a State Council meeting. As far as I am aware, there were no dissenters when the motion was put.

( I do not appear to have any official minutes of the teleconference 15/2/05. However, my handwritten notes indicate that a legal challenge may not have been one of the nine stratagies outlined in your e​mail of Sunday 5/6/2005. I agree that the other stratagies listed were discussed and am aware from the last State Council meeting that number 9 (letter to all Vincentians) is still being worked on.

( My notes indicate that at the time of the teleconference a legal challenge was still "On the table" but that there may have been a way to comeup with some process that all parties would be happy with. The notes further indicate that this could be a staged strategy and it was after this wording that the stratagies outlined in your e-mail were detailed (with the exception of the legal challenge). It could well be argued that because the legal challenge was deem d still "On the table" that it was one of the stratagies. As, stated, these are merely handwritten notes taken during the teleconference and I stand corrected if they do not agree with official minutes.

( My notes also indicate that, following the teleconference, further short up-dates would be forthcoming.

Regards, Jerry McAuliffe

                                             21/01/2006




On the day of the closing of the gym conspirator and liar McAuliffe barked at my son Lee Tierney if you go public you will get no money from us.                          
Because Byron Donnelly and Lee Tierney had witnessed signed Statutory Declarations sent to           John Howard and Qld WPH&S department before the closing of Vinnies Gym the human relations officer and his mate Hogan the reviewer and conspirator McAuliffe knew they had a fight on their hand.

If Society Peter Maher ceo a fellow conspirator with McAuliffe claims to be a human relations officer

his “LIFES TOUGH” statement to Byron Donnelly concerned about our special clients is disgusting.
McAuliffe said “We felt the funds that go towards the gym could be directed more appropriately to fund other diocesan things.” This conspirator and liar paid the rent on an empty building from September 2005 till sometime in 2006 this money came from donated money in the kitty for the poor.

And has spent a huge amount of donated money after closing the gym storing property belonging to Cairns citizens and me in sea containers. I have people working to expose the exact amount he spent on storing this equipment.                                                                                                                            So what does he mean on statements like this “We felt the funds that go towards the gym could be directed more appropriately to fund other diocesan things?”
Dean Lock owner of the building told me these good Catholic Society Gentlemen did not know the combination of his expensive in-ground safe in the gym’s office so used an angle grinder rendering the safe unusable again to obtain 20 dollars.  

These thieves and conspirators closed Vinnies Gym simply because they thought I had the audacity to make them accountable for their bullying stealing and using huge amounts of DONATED MONEY on themselves any anything other than the poor.


 From Society solicitors to my solicitor 
Dear Colleagues

Jim Tierney – Vinnies Fitness Centre

We act on behalf of St Vincent de Paul Society     

The Society is aware that your client claims to be a licensed boxing trainer. 

However, as your client has failed (despite request) to produce a copy of his license, the Society has not been able to verify this claim.

Your client is not to be involved in the provision of any boxing training at the fitness centre until a current License has been sighted and appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged.


Peter Maher ceo instructs THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors.  So I was advised to write to Maher briefs. 

I REPLIED TO THYNNE & MACARTNEY SOLICITORS REGARDING THEIR MALICIOUS STATEMENT. I have copies for you if requested. 

Dear Mr.               

Donavan
I would like to know by whom and when I was requested to show my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE. 

From the time the fitness centre opened which was well before Maher was employed by the Society, not at any time have I been asked to produce my PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE. 

Are you aware that a PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE IS A PRIVILEGE to have not a right?

If asked, would anyone think a HOLDER OF A PROFESSIONAL BOXING LICENSE would want to hide it?

And for your information it was me at a meeting with some of your clients that made them aware of the insurance needed.

TO MORE IMPORTANT THINGS I want the name of the person that Maher alleges told him I JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY KING HIT A CHILD. 

The same statement that the QLD State President (‘the society’) McKeown said maher had told him!  

THEN McKEOWN REPEATED THE SAME STATEMENT TO MY WIFE.                                                                          

Any one with an ounce of sense would know one of them is wrong.  

 

HOW DARE YOU PEOPLE SAY I DONATED A NUMBER OF ITEMS OF GYMNASIUM EQUIPMENT are you publicly saying you are now qualified to make statements of what constitutes a fitness centre? 

How dare you!!!  
 
If you are trying to INTIMIDATE me REGARDING the alleged INCIDENT THAT you state ****OCCURRED ON JUNE 8TH 2005. 

 

AS CLINT EASTWOOD SAID, 

 “GO AHEAD MAKE MY DAY”
 
 NOTHING WILL PLEASE ME MORE THAN TO BE GIVEN A PUBLIC PLATFORM TO REPEAT WHAT I SAID IN FRONT OF MANY WITNESSES. 

NOT THAT IT WILL MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE, AS SOON IT WILL ALL BE IN THE PUBLIC DOMAIN.   

                           

JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY.                                       STILL NO RESPONSE!


Minister Lindy Nelson-Carr MP  my wife while in her position in N.S.W mental health department on numerous occasions ran a ward of 120 paranoid schizophrenics on her own, yet these so-called Christians, Maher, McKeown, McAuliffe and Maree Fell ect, lied to her abused her resulting in her having a nervous breakdown.
She is my CARER SO WHAT AM I SUPPOSED TO DO NOW MINISTER Lindy Nelson-Carr MP for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth? 




This Society’s McAuliffe gave me three days to remove all my equipment that had taken me months to erect, and he knowing about my health, his vindictive actions did what he wanted to achieve in exacerbating my condition and giving my wife who is my CARER a nervous breakdown. 


Cairns Bishop James Foley was trying to get the property that belonged to people in Cairns returned from McAuliffe so asked my wife to mediate for him as McAuliffe will not confront me now after what he has done and said about me. 


From:                    jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                

Date:                    22 March 2006 18:05                                                                               
To:                       James Foley bishop@cairns.catholic.org.au                                                           
Subject:                letter dated 15 March 2006
Letter received. 

I am unable to make arrangements just yet as I am attending medical appointments in Brisbane. 

I will be in contact as soon as possible.
 

Regards 

Judy Tierney



 ALLEGATIONS Mr Lee Norris Senior Policy Advisor how would you like this to be your wife mother or sister? 

                                                         Judith Tierney
                                                               46 Oleander Street
                                                                Holloways Beach          

                                                                16th May 2006

 Dear Bishop Foley,

Yesterday I was told of a statement made by Mr McAuliffe about me to a friend of mine. He said, “She thinks she (me) is so clever, going to the Bishop, who doesn’t care anyway, and to the police”.                      
 I am now aware that I am anything but clever; if I were I would have headed the warnings given to me when I first mentioned joining St Vincent de Paul. 
I make no apology for contacting you as the local head of the faith I followed, and as a person I felt I could freely speak with.

 
As for the police, I am Jim’s official carer and where he goes I take him.

He was there after receiving advice that it was the proper course to follow.

 

Considering these remarks, I know that no productive outcome could be achieved by my meeting with Mr McAuliffe.  I will not be attending the meeting scheduled by your office for the 25th of this month. I would have been very surprised had this meeting gone as arranged, even without cancelling. Procrastination seems to be the preferred option in this whole affair.
Yours truly,

Judy Tierney




A COPY TO WORK PLACE HEALTH & SAFTEY CAIRNS / BRISBANE


Judith Tierney

46 Oleander Street

Holloways Beach

Qld. 4878

07 40550767

E-mail jjls@bigpond.com

Dear Sir/Madam

My professional life was spent in Nursing, my last position being as a Deputy Director of Nursing at a Psychiatric hospital. My career was ended by an accident at work involving neck and back injuries while travelling as an escort in an Ambulance. I was eventually retired on medical grounds.  

I began working as a volunteer for St Vincent de Paul approximately 10 years ago.                                   
 

I have worked as a store volunteer, store co-ordinator, Diocesan President and State Vice President.

This may seem a very complex issue, but when the whole picture is considered it can easily be followed. 

 

My husband donated the equipment that makes up Vinnies gym; he is also the advisor/consultant to the Society on such matters.  

The administrator Maree Fell went to the gym while my husband was there and asked him if he would write her a personal programme and train her when they both knew the gym would be empty, and also asked him to provide her with the weight loss drugs used by me because of her weight. This is certainly not true and my husband refused.

This I believe to be the catalyst of the vendetta that has been directed at me by the administrator Maree Fell. Other volunteers and staff members have been subjected to bullying by this administrator. 

Shortly after beginning voluntary work for the Society, it became obvious to me that valuable items were being sold at very low prices or went missing. 

Because of my time and work while my husband and I were in England, I have knowledge and experience within the antique trade.

Some 4 years ago, with the full support of other volunteers and the then administration, 

I began a project I named Old Wares & Collectables. 

This involved the collection of any suitable items that had been donated. 

Volunteers assisted me by putting aside any item they thought may be suitable, but even with many requests that was the extent of the assistance I received. 

All collected items of china and glass were put through my dishwasher, linen and such were soaked, washed and ironed, silver and metal items cleaned by me in my home using my products and white goods. 

These sales each year realised the Society a considerable amount of money for use within its primary objective of assisting the disadvantaged and poor. 

Early on Thursday April 07 2005, my husband opened an e-mail informing me of the date when the next and last Old Wares sale would occur. 

This e-mail was the result of a Stores co-ordinators meeting held on the 06 April 2005. 

The minutes of that meeting state that all volunteers were in agreement with this decision. 

The Diocesan President McAuliffe was also there.                                                                                                                  

THE SOCIETY BEING A VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION MUST ALWAYS BE CONTROLLED BY VOLUNTARY PEOPLE. 

What was not documented at this meeting was the fact the administrator Maree Fell had previously told volunteers that I no longer wished to continue with this project. 

This was a complete lie. 

Several volunteers rang me after they realised what had actually happened, one so upset she could hardly be understood on the phone. When my husband eventually showed me this e-mail, I became so upset, distressed and distraught that I required medical attention, which is ongoing.    
                                                                                                                                              

My husband was so concerned about me and the incident itself that he sent an e-mail to the CEO Peter Maher 

and the State President Mike McKeown, of which I have copies, and rang Vice President John Campbell, the response from all was nothing. 

My husband tried to ring a friend of ours Dr Jeff Taylor who is a Psychiatrist for advice, but was unable to contact him so he sent him an e-mail.                                                                                            

Dr Taylor rang the next day and spoke with me. He asked me to promise him I would not do myself any harm. 

 LATER I WAS ABLE TO EXPLAIN THE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE OF THE SOCIETY TO MY HUSBAND. The nominated person for contact is Senior Vice President Maurie Kelly. 
Around this time Mr Kelly was visiting Cairns on another matter concerning the same administrator. 

While here I spoke to him and he said I should have been invited to the meeting if only for the discussion on this topic. 

Since this happened, several avenues within the Society that other people have access to have been denied me by Maree Fell. 

Firstly, the Conference to which I belong nominated me to be a second co-ordinator within the store associated to it. 

The administrator Maree Fell phoned a member of this Conference and said only one co-ordinator per shop so I couldn’t do it. 

THERE IS ALREADY ONE SHOP THAT HAS TWO CO-ORDINATORS AND HAS DONE FOR A LONG TIME. THE SOCIETY BEING A VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION MUST ALWAYS BE CONTROLLED BY VOLUNTARY PEOPLE. 

SECONDLY SHE SAID I COULD NOT BE A CO-ORDINATOR AND A CONFERENCE VICE PRESIDENT.                

The Society’s main store had the same person as Conference president and is still the store co-ordinator. 

I have been told by the depot manager Ray and some store voluntary workers have been told I am not welcome in these places. 

Several volunteers have told me the days they will be working and to come and visit’s I find these continual attitudes towards me to be offensive, intimidating and humiliating.

My health and family life are severely affected, particularly as my husband suffers from PTSD, any more mental stress that affects me, automatically has an affect on him as I am his official carer.

 I felt it necessary for me to resign as State Vice President and now have little to do with the Society.    

Yours truly,

Judy Tierney


Spelling out the message: Mulgrave MP Warren Pitt ties a White Ribbon as part of his fight. Picture MICHAEL WATT
Dob in women-bashers: MP
DOBBING in mates who were violent was not un-Australian, Communities Minister Warren Pitt told a Cairns gathering yesterday in the lead-up to White Ribbon Day.” If you do know something don’t remain silent,” the Mulgrave MP urged those who turned out at the Centre of Contemporary Arts to jointly call for an end to violence against women. “It is not un- Australian to report something like that. This business of not dobbing in your mates can go too too far.” Mr Pitt also said that far from being weak for men to stand up and say they had an anger problem, it showed great strength to recognise such a thing and do something. Queensland police officers, who often see lives lost and destroyed because of domestic violence, supported the day by wearing white ribbons yesterday and again today. The day was first introduced in Canada in 1991 after the shooting of 14 female students at the University of Montreal.

The $2 white ribbons are being sold at the centre of Contemporary Arts in Abbott St.



After reading and seeing Minister Pitt for Communities head in the Cairns Post stating the above I was angered so sent him the attachment with an email to him. 


 COPY OF THE ATTACHMENT JIM TIERNEY SENT TO WARREN PITT MP
Sir, 
 
I received a written reply from you stating you have an illness and so you were delayed in responding to my many documents, emails, ect, ect.                                                                                

Sir, in 1993 due to a contemptible negligent anaesthetist, showing total contempt for my welfare, I was not anaesthetised at all, but was totally paralysed and was aware I had stopped breathing; 
I remained not breathing for over thirty minutes.
This was in a supposedly simple procedure.                                                                                           
I effectively sued this anaesthetist and hospital.  

I did not know who I was for at least six months; I will include a report from my psychiatrist for your information if requested. Yet with permanent hypothalamus damage and impaired abnormal functioning in terms of my ability to process simple, day to day information. I still struggle with integrating a host of information from my environment judging various things.                                                                                                                                                                
I have virtually no short term memory thankfully my long term memory is functioning to a degree.                                                                                                                                                                         

I also informed our Governor that one of my major problems is communicating with government Ministers, because the one's unfortunately I have communicated with have no tolerance with people with chronic PTSD and major depression and brain damage.                                                                                                                                       

So Sir, I understand illness. 
Yet I still donated with specific conditions all the equipment that went to make up the Fitness centre and boxing facility named “Vinnies Gym” in your community for the disadvantaged, poor, and disabled of your community.                                                     

 
All the officials in the Society of St Vincent de Paul knew of my conditions as you presume I knew about yours.                                                   

I alone, erected and set up all the equipment in “Vinnies Gym”.                                                                                
I alone; set up all the programmes used in “Vinnies Gym” these included special programmes for the mentally ill clients my wife Judith was training.

I managed “Vinnies Gym” for four years as a VOLUNTEER.                                                                         

I set up my many years of researched ANTI-RAPE programme for all the youth in your community Mr. Pitt, via Francine Kubanek who at the time was the Cairns St Vincent de Paul youth coordinator.                                                                                                                                           
This was deliberately destroyed by McAuliffe and administrator Maree Fell.  
Francine Kubanek was bullied to the point of resigning even after she gave that individual McAuliffe, a written official record of all the bulling and harassment incidents she was receiving from administrator Maree Fell.         
McAuliffe read this official record then handed it back to her. 

Francine Kubanek resigned and McAuliffe and Maree Fell never even informed the girl’s colleges that with the resignation of Francine Kubanek my ANTI-RAPE programme was stopped.     


    

So how could McAuliffe even think about “VINNIES GYM” not doing what it was set up for, after deliberately destroying, and preventing me from teaching all the girls in your community my ANTI-RAPE programme again I await your response?
 
Yet you Minister still have not responded to me, Mr. Pitt 

[I have a copy of your response to Mary Triant] you said publicly to Mary Triant and I do not know how many other individuals, you understood 

“Vinnies Gym” was closed after an independent reviewer stated that “It was not getting used for the original purpose it was set up for”.       

For a start he was not an independent reviewer he was St Vincent de Paul’s ceo Maher’s friend.               
And considering I donated and set up every programme that was used in “Vinnies Gym” how could any individual other than me; review something they know nothing about I await you answer again Sir.                                       
I emailed ceo Maher, I confronted diocesan president McAuliffe, and St Vincent de Paul administrator Maree Fell to immediately stop their bullying and harassment of paid staff and volunteers from the Society, one lady victim contemplated suicide,     
I also informed Bishop James Foley and Cairns regional manager from Wph&Safety, and consequently Wph&Safety director in Brisbane about this continual bullying from these paid officials of this VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION.
I sent Statutory Declarations to Australian Prime Minister John Howard confirming the above.                               
When I exposed these evil individuals they conspired to silence me by closing the facility. 

That is the true and only reason why St Vincent de Paul’s Maher, McAuliffe, administrator Maree Fell, McKeown closed “VINNIES GYM”. 
This so-called charity is a VOLUNTARY ORGANISATION which allows them to use our tax, yet no one is allowed access to any financial information by administrator Maree Fell. 

The Qld Police minister Judy Spence states to me it is a civil matter when I informed her on numerous occasions that McAuliffe has possession of members of your community’s personal property as well as mine.                                                                                     
McAuliffe stated in the Cairns newspaper he closed “VINNIES GYM” because he had no money, yet he continued using donated money [not his] to pay rent from September 2005 till February 2006 for an empty building, 
And this same individual gave me three days to remove all my equipment that had taken me months to erect, and he knowing about my health, his vindictive actions did what he wanted to achieve in exacerbating my condition and giving my wife who is my CARER a nervous breakdown. 
Minister Pitt, my wife while in her position in N.S.W mental health department on numerous occasions ran a ward of 120 paranoid schizophrenics on her own, yet these so-called Christians, Maher, McKeown, McAuliffe and Maree Fell ect, lied to her abused her resulting in her having a nervous breakdown.
 She is my CARER SO WHAT AM I SUPPOSED TO DO NOW MINISTER WARREN PITT MP MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES, DISABILITY SERVICES, SENIORS AND YOUTH? 

 



If you have no empathy for us because of your personal health and in your position as Minister for Communities, Disability Services, Seniors and Youth is there any wonder I contact our Governor directly. 

I suppose you will not respond to me again and will just pass it along the political conveyer belt till I get tired and stop bothering all you ministers.          
But I can assure you all, after what has happened to my wife and me I am not going to be silenced by any Queensland politician, or premier.                                                                                                 

 
I have been slandered by ceo Maher him publicly stating I king hit a child; I understand McAuliffe is still saying derogatory statements regarding my mental health.                                                               

 
This McAuliffe has been, and still is using donated money for the poor for the storage of all my donated equipment since September 2005.                                                                      

This is donated money for the poor in your community; it was not donated for these thieves to use at will they are only custodians of this money it is not their’s.                          

 
Bishop James Foley recently asked to meet with my wife Judith and informed her that he would pay for my equipment to be delivered to any destination I wanted informing her equipment is officially still mine. 

 
Judith said “James they used a crow bar to remove my husband’s autographed boxing photos from the walls of “VINNIES GYM” that he loaned to the gym. 

 
Can you imagine the condition of the equipment that they dismantled without the knowledge to dismantle it correctly that is why it took my husband so long to erect it alone?

I would appreciate a personal answer as under the circumstances I feel it warrants one.                  
Jim Tierney

 From:        Annette Bastaja &lt;Annette.Bastaja@govhouse.qld.gov.   
Date:        Monday, 26 February 2007 9:33 AM 
To:           jjls@bigpond.com 
Subject:    Request for assistance 
Dear Mr Tierney 

I write in response to your email correspondence of 10 November 2006 concerning St Vincent de Paul Society in Cairns. 
I have sought background information on the matter you have raised, and understand that it has been brought to the attention of the Honourable Kerry Shine MP, Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister Assisting the Premier in Western Queensland. I regret that this is not a matter over which the Governor has any jurisdiction, and I am therefore unable to assist you on this occasion. 

Regards, 

Annette Bastaja 
Official Secretary and Chief of Staff 
Government House 
168 Fernberg Rd 
Paddington QLD 4064 
Tel: 38585700 
Fax: 38585701 


 Name: Mr JAMES VICTOR Tierney – 
Email Address: jjls@bigpond.com                          
Postal Address: 46 Oleander Street Holloways Beach 
Cairns 
QLD 4878 
Australia – 
Subject: Prime Minister Women that are bullied need your help as no one else will help 
Comment: 
James Victor Tierney 
46 Oleander Street 
Holloways Beach 
Cairns 4878 
07 40557667 email jjls@bigpond.com            28 FEBRUARY 2007
                                                                                                                                                                     Prime Minister of Australian John Howard                                                                                                  Dear John Howard. 
Sir, I sent to you four statutory declarations - three from three instructors that were then employed by Qld St Vincent de Paul in Vinnies Gym Cairns. I also sent mine after - Qld society officials closed Vinnies Gym 
because I became a whistle blower.                                                                                                                        Mr Prime Minister since then the Qld State Labor Government has totally ignored the harassed and bullied women by the Qld society officials their rights for justice.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Two years ago these women first informed and have continually informed since then Qld WPH&S department in Brisbane and Cairns with documented evidence and they have just be totally ignored.                                       I personally sent by registered mail to the Qld Work Place Health &Safety director 50 cm of evidence supporting the many claims of bullying and harassment by the Qld society officials of these women victims. 
This Qld department just returned all this evidence to me with no note or message nothing!                                   Qld State Premier Mr Peter Beatie has ignored the appeals from these women victims for justice, as did Qld minister for communities Mr Warren Pitt. 
Qld CPU unit complaints official Mr Smart has informed these women victims Mr Pitt is not responsible for women in his community.                                                                                                                                          Yet this same man Mr Pitt had his head in the Cairns Post newspaper stating publicly DOB WOMEN BASHERS.                                                                                                                                                               Yet after me personally delivering to his office the same 50 cm of evidence supporting the many claims of bullying and harassment by the Qld society officials of these women victims he has again ignored them!   

I have reported the behaviour of the Qld labor politicians and officials to the Honourable Kerry Shine MP, Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister Assisting the Premier in Western Queensland yet he has also totally ignored the pleas of these women bullied, one of these ladies contemplated suicide and others having official nervous breakdowns and cannot function normally.                                                               I have also reported the lack of care for the welfare of women by these males to the Qld Governor.                           I informed on numerous occasions this behaviour to Qld state leader in opposition Mr Seeney again with no response. These ladies know you have a mammoth task as the Prime Minister of Australia.                                                   But because they see you as a courageous man for justice as well as a strong moralistic man, Prime minister after them exhausting all the appropriate departments and just being sent around on a Labor political merry-go-round, they ask why is their tax being spent on a department like Qld WPH&S that do not show any concern for women? 
And so they have begged me to ask for your expedient help for justice for bullied and harassed women, if you do not help bullied and harassed women they know no one else will. 

Yours most sincerely 

Jim Tierney 




From: Judith Tierney 
Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2007 4:27 PM
To: Wiener John
Subject:  I though you were different

John 
Jimmy sees BISHOP JAMES FOLEY tomorrow I waited to hear from you why did ou not answer me 
Judy


Philj.Smart@disability.qld.gov.au      
To Mr Phil Smart 
 Dear Sir,
i cannot say in words how angry i am on seeing my brother Jim Tierney.

 i decided to come over to Australia to see for myself what was going on.

i received information regarding conversations with Jim, his wife Judy with qld police inspector ian swan and female detective sergeant sheridan heaton.

the topics discussed have alarmed all Jim’s family in england. 

i sent an email to the qld police minister judy Spence who said she did not know who i was talking about so could not respond to me.

we were so concerned over my brothers and his carer, his wife’s, health that I decided to see for my self and be able to inform the rest of jim’s family.

i know my brother very well and know that all the terrible things that have been said are disgusting.

the background that all my family come from including my other brother William will not allow these terrible slurs on our family name.

Jim has always from a lad himself helped the family i come from and any one that needed it he has always been that way.

he not only helped people he also donated equipment with conditions at his own expense to svdp that it was not used as a profit making enterprise. 

this equipment was removed rapidly from vinnes gym that took Jim several months to install which obliviously would have damaged this equipment by the idiots over here who said all this crap.  

his condition because of all this trouble is far worse than i could have imagined. 

as i said at the beginning of this email i am very angry about all this and I have told my other brother william that if this is covered up we will take this up with the european courts.

i am really sad myself about all this because i have always respected Australia as a just and great country and never thought anything like this could happen over here.how wrong I was.

i have now seen with my own eyes since i have been in australia how your australian government officials are playing games with my brother and his wife judy.  i was with my brother james tierney and his wife judy yesterday when they sent via registered post enough evidence to mr fraser boyle proving without any doubt all what my brother and his wife have said publicly is true.

i also have copies of all the terrible deeds done to my brother and his wife. 

i can not believe how a Catholic country like australia can allow people with mental health issues to be treated so cruelly. after reading through numerous documents given to me by my brothers wife judy i am so angry at the way they both have been treated i have already started proceedings by friends of the Tierney’s in Liverpool. we could not sleep again if we do not do everything within my other brother William and myself to stop this cruelly of my brother and his wife judy.

i do not expect to get a response from you but rest assured we will expose these individuals in england cover up or not.                  

mr terence tierney





From:           jjls@bigpond.com 
To:               Attorney@ministerial.qld.gov.au 
Sent:           Monday, September 10, 2007 1:05 PM
Subject:      This is Justice?
Quis Custodiet Custodes? 
 

So all anyone has to do is not become a unit of public administration and you can steal from anyone, bully anyone, harass anyone, and lie to the public about literally anything you want - without any problem from PETER BEATTIE MP
Mr Seeney's opposition party, Qld police, Qld ombudsman?


A letter from Jim Tierney to the Qld DIRECTOR of WPH&S
Extremely important official complaint reports where handed to the St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell regarding St Vincent de Paul Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O'Shaughnessy. 
These reports never left Mrs. Maree Fell's St Vincent de Paul Cairns Anderson Street office.        
They were complaints that every time Peter O'Shaughnessy was stood in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described to me.   
Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President Judith Tierney personally told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her.        
Rhonda Wallace reported these obscene acts to the then Cairns St Vincent de Paul diocesan President Marc King. They wonder how many more the Cairns Administrator Maree Fell threw away.                                                    
These Official complaints describing criminal obscene behaviour by Peter O'Shaughnessy never went any further than Maree Fell.                                   
Because of women complaining and again nothing being done about these complaints I reported this behaviour to WPH&SAFETY QLD DIRECTOR.      
Cairns WPH&S regional manager Steve Lamb did nothing about this criminal obscene behaviour after I informed him. 
Cairns St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O 'Shaughnessy I understand was involved in these vicious and malicious rumours about Rhonda Wallace after Rhonda's official complaints to Maree Fell.      

 

 From:   iils@bigpond.com                                                                                                                     Date:    Monday, 15 may 2006 4:53 pm                                                                                                                   To: police@ministerial.qld.gov.au                                                                                                                            Subject:   I do not have the time to play games
James Victor Tierney                                                                                                                       jjls@bigpond.com
Dear Minister Spence
$130 million + $24 million + $118 million + $52 million that's $324 $130 $130 million and that is only the fnq svdp Qld poor that are being deprived.
Over $ 200, 000 was stolen from the gold coast by a St Vincent de Paul member.             God only knows how much from here because they do it with impunity with all the help they get.
This is all going on the www that should cure them all.
Madam I hate men that bully women -men that bash women - or men that rape women or men that allow women to be bullied.
I personal developed an anti-rape programme that I have been teaching women for years.            In hospitals private schools and the maximum security jails in NSW.
I started them here in Cairns but that was stopped by corrupt St Vincent de Paul officials.
Just ask any of the women here.
I do not teach this as a fitness class or a martial arts class or a self-defence class.
A real anti-rape course that teaches women too look after themselves just a bit more than they did before.
This was all arranged for the girls in St Monica's just ask them.
Minister all my wife and me have done all our lives is help people I do not have the time to play mind games with bullies.                                                                                                My life in Liverpool England taught me to never drop my guard when dealing with officials that axe corrupt.
I just let their ego do them in I do not have the time to play games with conceited stupid bullies. I gave you plenty of time to answer our queries, and for God sake madam I am helping kids stay away from drugs ect.So seeing that you just want a war with us we have asked your boss to get my equipment, to help these poor kids we do not have the time to play games.
I do not have to lie when dealing with egomaniac clowns.
Jim Tierney
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                             

To the Society National Leader that never responded to my wife's plea.
Judy Tierney

46 Oleander Street

Holloways Beach

Qld 4878

07 40550767

jjls@bigpond.com
Dear John,

I am writing to you after having exhausted all other avenues. Communication between Brisbane and Cairns is for some reason out of reach, well for me it is anyway. Could you please let me know if you received all the paper work Jim sent to you? As he explained to you he suffers from PTSD and I am his official carer and he really needs to know what you think of all he told you, in particular the Statutory Declarations. 
 

He is especially concerned about the public allegations made about him by the CEO. 
 

I have asked him (the CEO) who said it to him his continual reply is no comment. 
I asked him if he would tell Bishop Foley, again he said no comment and what difference would it make, and who is he anyway!!!!
 
The Qld. State President Mike McKeown repeated this allegation to me, Jim has taken on the responsibility of several young boxers, both male and female, and needs to clear his name immediately as this can affect his professional license. 
 

I intend to ask Bishop Foley for his help when I see him on Friday.  

 

Now my reason for contacting you I assume that the Society as a whole and not just Queensland is looking to become involved with mental health issues. 

You in WA are light years ahead of any thing here. 

I was until recently a State Vice President, but resigned in disgust, I am however still a Society Conference member. 

The story included with this letter appeared in the Cairns Post late last week. The figures given have I believe, been arrived at through a questioner that was sent out to Conferences. 

The Conference to which I belong responded by saying we felt it would be demeaning to those we were assisting, if we were to guess their mental state. 

I personally have several qualifications in the area of mental health and would not be prepared to make such a judgement under the circumstances.

I feel such guesses could be seen to be an invasion of ones life and that the Society would not have the right to make such assessment by unqualified people. 

We all as you know have mannerisms that others may find strange or unusual but that usually does not mean we have a mental illness.

Apart from what I have just said, the appearance and timing of this article I found very suspect. 

By which I mean it is only 2 weeks ago that the Cairns Diocesan Council closed Vinnies gym, which had many clients with mental health problems. 

Several weeks before this closure I made a point of contacting the Diocesan President Jerry McAullife to ask if the gym was going to close, his answer was ‘absolutely not’. 
 
I explained that I would prefer it not close, but if it was too, could as much notice as possible be given so anyone with any type of mental instability could be pre warned. 
I explained that sudden changes to life can have a devastating effect on such people. 

Without exception the members of the Cairns Diocesan council have never made any attempt to visit or have involvement with the gym or gym members.  

I have since the closure seen two of these people, one has been back to hospital and the other said he has had his medication increased twice in that short period of time. 

A local Psychiatrist from the public health system was recently singing the praises of the gym, for his chronic schizophrenic patients. 

 

Now I can only guess as to what is happening as no one will speak to me, but I do know that Gumba Gumba an indigenous group are trying to but together a business plan to be able to keep the gym open at its present address, until Feb. 2006 when the lease runs out, but for some reason Mrs Fell will not provide numbers they need. 
 

 This would be of assistance to the Society as the owner intends to hold to the lease arrangements. 
These arrangements were made between the Diocesan President and a member of the Aboriginal Elders, and all seemed to be going well until Mrs Fell returned from holidays. 
 
This particular Elder told me he has attempted to contact Brisbane, the CEO who said the now infamous words that ‘life’s tough’ when asked about the mentally ill. 
 He is right of course life is tough, but it is much tougher for some than for others. 
He, (the Elder) is another one who no one will answer.
 If you happen to be speaking to any one from Brisbane you might like to tell them, that one of the very first young boys who started boxing at the gym, taught by Jim, on Saturday last he won a State title. 
His next goal is a National title. 

He was always happy to say he trained at Vinnies Gym and was an excellent young face to the Society.

To finish off, how do I answer people, local Council members and business people when asked what is to happen to the different things they gave to the Gym not the Society? 

 

These same people now know about the Statutory Declarations and the                          $130 million and wonder why a Charity with so much money says the can’t afford to keep a programme like the Gym open when it has such a good influence on so many.  
 
Will you please have a word with McAuliffe about the removal of the equipment, as it has become very personal between Jim, CEO Maher, McAuliffe and Fell. 

Jim says he is not putting up with much more of it. 

I will try and resolve this with the Bishop but your help and intervention will I am sure save what little face the Society now holds here in Cairns. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you ASAP, as things are going from bad to worse.

Yours truly,

Judy Tierney.

THIS IS ANOTHER AUSTRALIAN MALE THAT CONDONES THE BULLYING OF WOMEN NEVER EVEN ASWERED JUDITH!
Your Name: JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY 
Your Email: jjls@bigpond.com 
Your Feedback: To the DIRECTOR of WPSH&S. 
Extremely important official complaint reports where handed to the St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell regarding St Vincent de Paul Work Place Health & Safety representative Peter O'Shaughnessy. 
These reports never left Mrs. Maree Fell's St Vincent de Paul Cairns Anderson Street office.                                                                                                                                 They were complaints that every time Peter O'Shaughnessy was stood in front of women he would deliberately maul his genitals, or hold and rub his balls as it has been described to me.                                                                                                                                         
Qld St Vincent de Paul State Vice President Judith Tierney personally 
told him to stop doing it when he did it in front of her.        
Rhonda Wallace reported these obscene acts to the then Cairns St Vincent de Paul diocesan President Marc King. They wonder how many more the Cairns Administrator Maree Fell threw away.                                                                                                                                
These Official complaints describing criminal obscene behaviour by Peter O'Shaughnessy never went any further than Maree Fell.                                                                                    

Because of women complaining and again nothing being done about these complaints I reported this behaviour to WPH&SAFETY QLD DIRECTOR. Cairns WPH&S regional manager Steve Lamb did nothing about this criminal obscene behaviour after I informed him. Cairns St Vincent de Paul WPH&S representative Peter O 'Shaughnessy I understand was involved in these vicious and malicious rumours about Rhonda Wallace after Rhonda's official complaints to Maree Fell.            
     From:    jjls@bigpond.com
To: Complaints@cmc.qld.gov.au 

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:07 AM
Subject: STILL OUR CONCERNS

Seeing that the CMC is unable to assist us in this matter because the St Vincent de Paul Society is not
a unit of public administration as defined by the Crime and Misconduct Act 2001. 

Is it customarily for that department to be anonymous as no correspondence with us has any name behind the response. 

So who ever is responding to us can you please tell us WHO are these thieves and bullys accountable TOO?

We have informed every Qld government department including Work Place Health & Safety.

Yet these Qld St Vincent de Paul officials that gave away 130 million dollars of DONATED MONEY FOR THE POOR illegally - this money was not donated to finance Ozcare that returns not one cent to the poor in Cairns. 

These Qld St Vincent de Paul officials have bullied and harassed very elderly volunteers.

Maree Fell Cairns society Cairns administrator wanted an elderly volunteer to forge her signature on a work document and is probably still doing it. 

 These Qld St Vincent de Paul officials have bullied numerous  people, some to the point of committing suicide, others having nervous breakdowns yet the Qld government are covering all these issues up for this Catholic so- called charity and we want to know WHY?  

And what department are these thieves and bullys accountable TOO if not that department?

There must be someone or some name you can provide to us to bring these thieves and bullies to justice because you may ignore us but we will eventually expose these thieves and bullies hiding behind the Catholic Church, and all the individual department that are protecting these evil officials we WILL EXPOSE!

Whom ever is behind this cover up should be ashamed letting people bullied and standing back doing absolutely nothing shame on you all.

     From: "Isidoro Brischetto" <brischetto@bigpofWi.com>

To: <tom.barry@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Tom Kelly" <tom.kelly@grainco.com.au>; "Ron Beauchamp (E​mail)" <sth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Peter Richards (E-mail)..<gcc.prichards.dc@svdp​qld.org.au>; "Mike McKeown" <mike.mckeown@svdp-qld.org.au>; '"Michael McKeown'" <diopres@onthenet.com.au>; "Michael Kuilboer (E-mail)..<west.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Maurie Kelly (E-mail)" <mjk@giLcom.au>; "Kathryn Hester (E-mail)" <kathryn@phoiberg.com.au>; "Judy Tierney (E-mail)..<jjls@bigpond.com>; "John Wiener (E​mail)" <wienerj@bigpond.com>; "John McCulloch (E-mail)..<john.mcculloch@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Joan McGrath (E-mail)" <joan.mcgrath@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Greg Harris (E-mail)" <state.vp.harris@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Father Morgan Batt (E-mail)" <MORGANBATT@bigpond.com>; "Annette Donnelly (E-mail)..<nth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>

Sent:
Thursday, 16 January 2003 4:51

Subject: PLEA TO STATE COUNCIL MEMBERS

Dear All

In my email to you of 12/01/03 I tendered my resignation from the position of chairman of the Qld Rule Review Committee.

   By now you should have received formal notification from the State President, that I no longer represent the T'ville Diocesan Council and therefore I am no longer a member of State Council.

I resigned from the position of T'ville diocesan president ahead of my full term                        (end of April 2003), as a result of a < MEDIATION? > meeting between the T'ville diocesan council and the T'ville regional council held in T'ville on 11/01/03, and chaired by National President John Moore and State President Michael Mckeown as mediators.

As an advocate of good governance, accountability and transparency at State council meetings during my term on the Council, starting with state council members, to ensure that the good name of the Society of St Vincent de Paul could be upheld at all times and withstand total public scrutiny, 
I wish to fully endorse the sentiments of frustration expressed by John Wiener in his email of 13 January 2003 to all State Council members.
I do hope that State Council, for the sake of the future of the Society, will have the moral fortitude to take positive action, 

and not merely make ineffective verbal/ written statements, to guide the society in Qld with full transparency and honesty, for the benefit of the needy as is required under the Rule and as a witness to the pledge the Society gives to its Benefactors when we ask and/or accept their gifts on behalf of the needy.  

Yours in Christ

Sid Brischetto  
         asked the society where the fully equipped commercial kitchen was that was donated by the ALH GROUP – Society ceo Peter Maher told Dean Lock owner of the building that housed Vinnies Gym he had bought it and stop whinging as he done well out of the society. Judith Tierney informed Dean Lock that the kitchen never arrived.          Just like the society administrator on the Gold Coast used to say.

